Tom G James

From: Havard Hushes [

Sent: 14 April 2023 14:33
To: EED Forward Planning
Subject: Carmarthenshire Residents' Action Group: Representations to the public

consultation of the Second Deposit Revised Carmarthenshire Local Development
Plan 2018-2033 and the Integrated Sustainability Assessment

Attachments: 230414 CRAIG LDP Response Submitted to CCC.pdf
Importance: High
Categories: Neil

You don't often get email from_Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Please find enclosed our representations on the Revised Local Development Plan (Second Deposit) and the
Integrated Sustainability Assessment.

| would appreciate an acknowledgement that you have safely received these representations.

Yours sincerely,

Havard Hughes

Havard Hughes

F

This email and any attachments to it (the 'Email') are intended for a specific recipient(s) and its contents may be confidential, privileged and/or otherwise protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient or have received this Email in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email, and delete it from your records. You must not disclose,
distribute, copy or otherwise use this Email.





